Office of
Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: CASA Senior Basketball Classic

DATE: April 11, 2006
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CASA 1st Annual Senior Basketball Classic

Site: Warren Area High School
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2006
Times 6 p.m. (Girls) and 7:30 p.m. (Boys)

The basketball games appear to have been a great success. Each of
the WCSD schools and their student-athletes were very cooperative.
Players from each of our schools and two of our coaches participated
in the event. The student-athletes were generally enthusiastic about
the game. Many of them asked if the games were to be an annual
affair. Attendance was very good and quite enthusiastic as well. The
CASA committee was very pleased with the financial outcome. They
felt they had far exceeded their anticipated income. The CASA
committee does indeed plan to sponsor the games again next year.
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